From: Schwartzman, Barnett

To: Schneider, Fred; Bonilla, Roberto; Koontz, Lori

Cc: Marsh, Melanie; Harrold, Angela; Moats, Matthew; Barker, Jennifer; Tipton, Ralph
Subject: RE: Revised SLP-Max Hooks GMP

Date: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 11:11:40 AM

These represent significant documents that will take some time and effort to develop. I'd suggest
that these would be deliverables after formal approval of GMP. Does that work for you?

From: Schneider, Fred

Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Schwartzman, Barnett <BSchwartzman@lakecountyfl.gov>; Bonilla, Roberto
<RBonilla@lakecountyfl.gov>; Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov>

Cc: Marsh, Melanie <MMarsh@lakecountyfl.gov>; Harrold, Angela <AMHarrold@lakecountyfl.gov>;
Moats, Matthew <mmoats@Ilakecountyfl.gov>; Barker, Jennifer <jbarker@lakecountyfl.gov>; Tipton,
Ralph <rtipton@lakecountyfl.gov>

Subject: RE: Revised SLP-Max Hooks GMP

We need a plan showing haul road alignment, wall, fence, mobile home access details, maintenance
of traffic. We also need to see how the haul road overlays the final road alignment.

Thank you,

Fred

From: Schwartzman, Barnett

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Bonilla, Roberto <RBonilla@lakecountyfl.gov>; Schneider, Fred <ESchneider@lakecountyfl.gov>;
Koontz, Lori <LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov>

Cc: Marsh, Melanie <MMarsh@lakecountyfl.gov>; Harrold, Angela <AMHarrold@lakecountyfl.gov>;
Moats, Matthew <mmoats@lakecountyfl.gov>; Barker, Jennifer <jbarker@lakecountyfl.gov>; Tipton,
Ralph <rtipton@lakecountyfl.gov>

Subject: FW: Revised SLP-Max Hooks GMP

One page missing (actual Appendix K cover sheet shown on page 95 of the contract (copy attached).
I have called the vendor on that, and expect return of the GMP with that form included very shortly..

Pending return of a GMP package with that form included, please review the contents of what was
submitted and let me know asap if you have any comments or concerns.

From: Derek Dykes [mailto:derek@oelrichconstruction.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2018 9:58 AM

To: Schwartzman, Barnett <BSchwartzman@lakecountyfl.gov>
Subject: Revised SLP-Max Hooks GMP
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Barnett,
Here is the revised GMP with the project team, list of subs, and sub pricing.. Please let me know if a

missed anything. Thanks.

Derek Dykes 1 Senior Project Manager 1 LEED AP 1 ASHE HCC
OELRICH CONSTRUCTION INC.

Jonesville, Florida | Ocoee, Florida
Office 352-745-7877 Mobile 352-474-9633

veard | facebook | instagram | website
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